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OGC 62-1374

29 June 1962

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

SUBJECT: Meeting with Representative Clarence Cannon,
2:00 P, M., Monday, 2 July 1962, Room P-3,
The Capitol '

1. This memorandum is for information only.

2. Pursuant to your request, I have arranged a méeting for
you with Mr, Cannon next Monday at two o'clock. I understood that
you would like to discuss with him (a) your trip to Southeast Asia,

{b) the Taiwan Straits problem and (c) the need for further intelligence
requiring use of U-2s.

.

N 3. I would think you might well wish to mention to him the
L\\ recent Soviet missile firings from submarines.

J 0 4. Subsequent to the receipt of Cannon's letter to you of
16 April 1962, you discussed this problem with hirn. On 1 June 1962,
Cannon advised General Carter that the Committee had approved our
budget request as submitted and, consequently, we could disregard the
letter of 16 April. It appeare appropriate to request from Mr. Cannen
& letter reflecting the Committee's final decision. Alss, during the
period Cannon was studying the budget he requested and received on

0 FPebenda ¥ 6% a copy of our budget in the form of a notebook entitled
"House Notes' (sampls aitached). Since this is a very revealing
document, it would be helpful if you could remind Mr. Cannon that
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JOHN S. WARNER
Att, - Cy No. 13 . Legislative Counsel
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Remarks:

Note: Orig. hand carried by Mr. Warner to
mﬁ%{ on 6/29/62
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